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Dated- 14° DECEMBER 2020 
To, 

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejee Bhoy Towers 

Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400001 

Scrip Code:543209 
Scrip 1D: BILLWIN 

Sub: - Notice of 7°" Annual General Meeting (AGM) and Annual Report 2019-2020 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we 

enclosed herewith Notice of the 7"" Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for 2019-2020 of the Company 

scheduled to be held on Wednesday, 30" December 2020 at 11.00 A.M at Hotel Dream Residency Goregaon 
Link Rd, opp. Wockhardt Hospital Fortis, Sarvodaya Nagar, Mulund West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400080, 

Maharashtra India. 

The Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report for the Financial year 2019-2020 is also available on the 

website of the company. As our promoter got detected with Corona Virus, Annual Report got delay. 

We request you to kindly take the same on records. 
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CHAIRM AN SPEECH 
  

CORPORATE PROFILE 

In the year 2006, the promoter of the company Ms. Smita Subrata Dey formed a proprietor firm under 

the name and style of Billwin Industries and a manufacturing unit was setup up in Nahur. Later in the 

year 2014 Ms. Smita Subrata Dey and Mr. Subrata Dey incorporated the company Billwin Waterproof 

Private Lmited Mr. Subrata Dey had been an integral part of the Billwin Industries. 

The company engaged in the business of manufacturing of protective gears; these gears are basically 

rain wears; winters wears and life jackets which are used in seas and other water bodies for the safety. 

The raw material used to manufacture these protective gearsis called Coated Fabric. The company is 

also involved in trading of the protective’s gears manufactured. The product range includes Rainwear 

Coat, Rain Jacket, Pulsar Jacket, Winter Jacket, River Raft Boat, Inflatable Boats Dinghy’s, Seeping Bags, 

School Bags, Life jackets, Rucksack, facial’s mask etc. 

The manufacturing facility is located at Bhandup West Mumbai Maharashtra having a total area of 

approximately 5190 sq. feet. This manufacturing unit is recognized for its in-house quality Management. 

The manufacturing process starts with procurement of coated fabrics and then the process of cutting, 

stitching, sewing, finishing, inspection and packing of the final productsis been carried on 

In the year 2020, the Company through a Business Transfer Agreement (BTA), has acquired the 

proprietor firm named Billwin Industries. The Business takeover has resulted into a synergy effect which 

will provide an in organic business growth and would result in the stable financial position of the 

company in the coming future. This Acquisition would provide strategy to build a sustainable and 

profitable business and synergies through supply chain opportunities and operational improvements, 

go-to-market and distribution network optimization, scale efficiencies in cost areas such as marketing, 

and optimization of overlapping infrastructure. 

It has been advantageous to combine the activities and operations of both proprietor firm and Company 

into a single Company for synergistic linkages and the benefit of combined financial resources. This will 

be reflected in the profitability of the Company. This Takeover will also provide an opportunity to 

leverage combined assets and build a stronger sustainable business and will enable optimal utilization of 

existing resources and provide an opportunity to fully leverage strong assets, capabilities, experience, 

expertise. 

Other benefits that can been seen is increase in reserves, investments, goodwill, manpower, finances, 

customers, distributors, brands etc. at its disposal for meeting its requirements
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PROM OTERS 

The Company has been promoted by Ms. Smita Subrata Dey and Mr. Subrata Dey who are the guiding 

force behind all the strategic decisions of the Company. Their industry knowledge and understanding 

also gives the company the key competitive advantage enabling it to expand its geographical and 

customer presence in existing as well as target markets, while exploring new growth avenues. 

Mr. subrato Dey has been associated with the textile industry for more than three decades. He started 

working as alead marketing and sales manager for a company which belonged to the textile industry, He 

was the leading force behind the success of the company.
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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 7™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of BILLWIN 

INDUSTRIES UM ITED will be held on Wednesday, the 30th day of December 2020 at 11.00 A. 

M. AT Hotel Dream Residency Goregaon Link Rd, opp. Wockhardt Hospital Fortis, Sarvodaya 

Nagar, Mulund West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400080, to transact the following businesses: 
  

Ordinary Businesses: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2020 together with the reports of Board of Directors and 

Auditors thereon 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as 

an Ordinary Resolution: - 

“RESOLVED THAT the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year 

ended March 31, 2020 including Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, Satement of Profit and 

Loss Account as at March 31, 2020 and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on that date 

together with Notes forming part of Accounts as audited and reported by the Auditors of the 

Company and the Directors’ Report, as circulated to the Members and laid before meeting, be 

and are hereby received, considered, approved and adopted.” 

2. Appointment of a Director Mr. Pritish Dey who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers 

himself for re-appointment. 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as 

an Ordinary Resolution:-
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. 

Pritish Dey, Director (DIN: 08235311) of the Company, who retires by rotation at the Annual 

General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re - 

appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 

By order of the Board, 

For BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LIM ITED 

SUBRATA DEY 

M ANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 06747042 Place: M umbai 

Dated: 14‘ December 2020



BILLWIN INDUSTRIES UM ITED 
CIN: U18104MH2014PLC252842 

  

NOTES: 

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act read with Rules setting out the 

material facts pertaining to the proposed resolutions and reasons thereof are annexed for your 

consideration and requisite action. 

2. Members whose name appears on the Registrar of Members/ List of Beneficial owners as on the cut- 

off date will be considered for the purpose of remote e - voting and voting rights shall be reckoned on 

the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the Members as on that date. A person who is not 

a Member as on the record date should treat this Notice for information purposes only. 

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

Thursday,24th December 2020 to, Wednesday 30th December 2020 (both days inclusive) for 

the purpose of the Annual General Meeting. 

4. Members/ proxies should fill the attendance slip for attending the meeting. 

5. Amember entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is 

entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need 

not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be 

deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the 

commencement of the Meeting. 

6. Aperson can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 

aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 

rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company 

carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act asa 

proxy for any other person or shareholder 

7.The Register of Directors and their shareholding, maintained u/s 170 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and Register of Contracts or Arrangementsin which Directors are interested maintained 

u/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other documents referred to in the notice and 

explanatory statement, will be available for inspection by the members of the Company at 

Registered office of the Company during business hours 10:00 A.M. to 06:00 P.M. (except 

Saturday and Sunday) up to the date of Annual General Meeting and will also be available 

during the Annual General Meeting. 

8. Notice of the 7'" Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 2020 will also be 

available on the Company’s website for their download.
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9. A Route Map along with Prominent Landmark for easy location to reach the venue of Annual 

General M eeting is annexed with the notice of Annual General Meeting. 

10. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM will be counted for the purpose of 

reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Form No. MGT-11
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PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LTD. 

Registered Office: 

  

Name of the member(s):   
Registered Address:   

  

Email Id:   
Folio No. / Client Id:     DP ID:     
I/ We, being the holder(s) of ___ shares of Billwin Industries Limited, hereby appoint 

1.Name: Email Id:   

  

Address: 

  

Signature: or failing him / her 

c) Name: Email Id: 

  

Address: 

  

Signature: or failing him / her 

d)Name: Email Id: 

  

Address: 

  

Signature: 

as my/ our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) forme/ us and on my/ our behalf at the 7thAnnual 

General Meeting of the Company, to be held on 30% December 2020 at 11 a.m. 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

7TH ANNUAL GENERAL M EETING, WEDNESDAY, 30" DECEM BER 2020 AT 11.00 A.M. 

PLEASE COM PLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE VENUE OF MEETING 

  

FILIO NUM BER 
  

NO. OF SHARES 
  

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE REGISTERED 

M EM BERS       
  

| hereby record my presence at the 7th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 

Wednesday, 30 DECEMBER 2020 at 11.00 a.m. at Hotel Dream Residency Goregaon Link Rd, opp. 

Wockhardt Hospital Fortis, Sarvodaya Nagar, Mulund West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400080 

Full name of the Proxy, if attending the Meeting: 

Signature of the Member / Joint Member / Proxy attending the Meeting:
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

Dear Members, 

Your Directors are pleased to present the Seventh Annual Report on the business and operations of your 

Company along with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended 31* March, 2020. The 

Statement of Accounts, Auditors’ Report, Board’s Report and attachment thereto have been prepared in 

accordance with the provisions contained in Section 134 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

FINANCIAL RESULTS 

(Amount in Rs.) 

PARTICULARS 2019-2020 2018-2019 

Total Sales 1,16,16,274 60,71,980 

Add: Other Income - - 

Total Income 1,16,16,274 60,71,980 

Less: Total Expenditure (96,01,018) (46,61,561) 

Profit before tax 19,25,256 14,10,419 

Provision for Tax 4,96,750 3,99,570 

Provision for Deferred Tax 3,137 - 

Profit after Tax 14,31,643 10,10,849 

Earning Per Share 23.15 16.78 

FINANCIAL PERFORM ANCE OF THE COM PANY 

The year 2019-20 has been a yet another challenging year for the industry and the Company. Your 

Company has achieved sales of Rs. 1,16,16,274 as against that of Rs. 60,71,980 in the previous year. 

Company also got listed on 30' June 2020 on SME platform for speedy growth in coming future. 

Directors are quite optimistic about outlook for the Company and expect the company to grow in the 

year to come. 

COVID-19 IMPACT AND MITIGATION  
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The world has been facing an unprecedented situation posed by the COVID-19 pandemic. The lockdown 

and restrictions imposed on various activities across the world due to this pandemic have posed 

challenges to the all the business activities of the Company and the industry as a whole.In all Company’s 

standalone revenues have impact on account of COVID-19. 

In keeping with its policy of prioritizing employee safety, your Company had issued early guidelines to its 

employees on maintaining social distancing, and hygiene at workplaces long before the lockdown 

enforcement. The Company has been adhering to all directives issued by the authorities and is taking all 

the precautions for safety of the employees at all its offices and production facilities. It has been following 

work from home policy wherever possible. 

The Company has resumed its operations in phased manner with introduction of relaxation in the 

lockdown regulations by various State Governments from time to time. All the production unit are 

operational and sales have resumed. 

As aresponsible member of the communities that it operatesin, the Company has contributed to COVID- 

19 relief and monitoring programs in India. The Company’s focus on liquidity, supported by a strong 

balance sheet and acceleration in cost optimization initiatives, would help in navigating any near-term 

challenges in the demand environment. 

DIVIDEND 

Your Directors are constrained not to recommend any dividend for the year under report. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

Your Directors find it prudent not to transfer any amount to general reserve. 

SHARE CAPITAL CHANGES 

During the period under review there were following Share Capital changes during the financial 

year: 

1. The Company issued and allotted 6,72,362 equity shares of Rs. 10 /- each at the premium of 

Rs. 28/- each against business purchase of M/s. Billwin Industries (Prop: Mrs. Smita Subrata 

Dey) on March 5, 2020. 

2. Company issued and allotted 7,32,362 (Seven Lac Thirty-Two Thousand Three Hundred and 

Sixty Two) Bonus shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each on March 21, 2020.
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MAJOR EVENTS 

1. Change of name of the Company from Billwin Waterproof Private Limited to Billwin Industries 

Private Limited. 

2. Conversion from Billwin Industries Private Lmited to Billwin Industries Limited. 

3. Acquisition of M/s. Billwin Industries, a proprietorship firm through EGM on 19/02/2020. 

4. After the close of Financial Year 2019-20 but prior to the date of this report your company 

has also issued and allotted 6,66,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 27/- per 

share to public as Initial Public Offer through prospectus and made application to BSE Limited 

for Listing of its shares to its SME Platform. 

BSE Limited has listed securities of the Company at its SME Platform w.e.f 30/06/2020. 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COM PANIES   

The Company have no Subsidiary, Associate Company nor entered into Joint Venture 

Agreement during the year under review. 

DEPOSITS 

During the year under review, your Company did not accept any depositsin terms of Section 73 

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accept ance of Deposit) Rules, 2014. 

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES   

Material changes and commitments affecting financial position of the Company between March 31, 

2020 and the date of Board’s Report has taken place are 

The Company is now listed on the SME Platform of the BSE with effect from June 30, 2020. At 

present, the equity shares of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchanges: 

  

Name of Stock Exchange BSE Limited 

Stock Code 542801 

Address P.J.Towers, Dalal Street Mumbai - 400 001 

  

  

        

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  
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The reports on Corporate Governance for the year under review, as stipulated under the 

provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is not 

applicable to the Company. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN   

The Extract of Annual Return in form MGT 9, as required under section 92(3) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is 

annexed as Annexure B and forms an integral part of this Report. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEM ENT   

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 

Directors hereby confirm that: 

(i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any. 

(ii) They have selected appropriate accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so asto give atrue and 

fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of 

the profits of the Company for that period. 

(iii) They have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act, for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

(iv) They have prepared the annual accounts on a 'Going Concern’ basis. 

(v) They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that 

such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively, and 

(vi) They have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY M ANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
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The Board is properly constituted as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board 

at present comprises of: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Sr. No. | Name Designation 

1 Subrata Dey Managing Director 

2 Thomas Constance Avinash Misquita Independent Director 

3 Anjali Shivaji Patil Independent Director 

4 Pritish Subrata Dey Non-Executive Director 

5 Payal Ankit Doshi Company Secretary 

6 Janvhi Ajit Tawde CFO(KM P)     

Appointments — 

e Mrs. Janhvi Ajit Tawde was appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) w.e.f. March 13, 

2020. 

e Mr. Thomas Constance Avinash Misquita was appointed as an Independent Director for 

five years w.e.f. March 20, 2020. 

e Mrs. Anjali Vikas Sakpal was appointed as an Independent Director for five years w.e.f. 

April 4, 2020. 

e Mrs. Payal Ankit Doshi was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

w.e.f. April 17, 2020. 

Change in Designation — 

e Mr. Subrata Dey from Director to Chairman and Managing Director w.e.f. March 20, 

2020. 

e Mr. Pritish Subrata Dey from Executive to Non-Executive Director w.e.f. March 13, 2020. 

Resignations — 

e Mrs. Smita Subrata Dey resignation from directorship w.e.f. April 17, 2020. 

DECLARATION BY INDEPEN DENT DIRECTOR(S) 
  

All Independent Directors of the Company have given declarations that they meet the criteria 

of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, and Regulation 

16(1)(b) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015. Further, all necessary declarations with respect to 

independence have been received from all the Independent Directors and also received the 

confirmation that they have complied with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed in 

Schedule IV to the Act.
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NUM BER OF BOARD MEETINGS 

The Board met Heven (11) times during the financial year ended March 31, 2020, the details 

of which are given below. 

  

® .no | Date 

30" May, 2019 
25'" June, 2019 

27" July 2019 

01th August, 2019 

16" October, 2019 

02"4 December ,2019 

02" January, 2020 

15" February, 2020 

24" February, 2020 

13°. March, 2020 

21'" March, 2020 
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The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days, as prescribed 

under Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD   

There are currently three Committees of the Board, as follows: 

|. Audit Committee 

Il. | Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

Ill. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

I]. AUDIT COM MITTEE: 

Committee constitution is as follows: 

  

  

  

  

    

Name of the Director Designation 

Thomas Constance Avinash Misquita | Chairman 

Anjali Vikas Sakpal Member 

Pritish Subrata Dey M ember 

Subrata Dey Member       

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee.
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Terms & Scope of Work of Committee: 
2 

a
 

a
)
 

—
.
 

The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 

auditors of the Company. 

Review and monitor the auditor’s independence, performance and effectiveness of 

audit process. 

Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon. 

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the Company with 

related parties. 

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments. 

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary. 

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems. 

Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters. 

Keep track of audit activities and maintain interaction with auditors. 

Reviewing of financials with the management before submission to the Board for 

approval. 

Audit Committee at its discretion shall invite the finance director or head of the 

finance function, head of internal audit and a representative of the statutory auditor 

and any other such executives to be present at the meetings of the committee. 

Approval of appointment of CFO and any other person heading the finance function. 

Il. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COM MITTEE: 

Committee constitution is as follows: 

  

  

  

    

Name of the Director Designation 

Pritish Subrata Dey Chairman 

Anjali Vikas Sakpal Member 

Thomas Constance Avinash Misquita | Member       

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee. 

Terms & Scope of Work of Committee: 

a. Formulation of policies and procedures in line with the statutory guidelines to 

ensure speedy disposal of various requests received from security holders from time 

to time. 

The main objective of the Committee is to consider and resolve the grievances of 

security holders of the Company. 

To approve, register, refuse to register transfer/transmission of shares and other 

securities.
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Monitor and review any investor complaints received by the Company or through 

SEBI; and SCORES and ensure its timely and speedy resolution, in consultation with 

the Company Secretary and Compliance officer and RTA of the Company. 

Redressal of shareholders and investor complaints/grievances e.g. transfer of 

shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividend etc. 

To sub-divide, consolidate and/or replace any share or other securities certificate(s) 

of the Company. 

To authorize printing of Share Certificates post authorization from the Board of 

Directors of the Company. 

To authorize issue of Duplicate Share Certificates and Share Certificates after 

Split/Consolidation/Rematerialization and in replacement of those which are 

defaced, mutilated, torn or old, decrepit, worn out or where the pages on reverse 

for recording transfers have been utilized. 

To approve the transmission of shares or other securities arising as a result of death 

of the sole/any joint shareholder or operation of law. 

To monitor and review the performance and service standards of the Registrar and 

Share Transfer Agents of the Company and providescontinuous guidance to improve 

the service levels for investors. 

Ill. NOMINATION AND REM UNERATION COM MITTEE: 

Committee constitution is as follows: 

  

  

  

    

Name of the Director Designation 

Anjali Vikas Sakpal Chairman 

Pritish Subrata Dey Member 

Thomas Constance Avinash Misquita | Member       

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the Committee. 

Terms & Scope of Work of Committee: 

a. Identify persons who are qualified to become directors of the Board and recommend 

the same to the Board. 

Identify persons who may be appointed in senior management of the Company and 

recommend the same to the Board. 

Shall formulate the policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of Director and the remuneration to them, Key M anagerial Personnel 

(hereinafter referred as the “KMP”) and other employees. 

Board succession planning generally. 

Induction and continuing professional development programs for directors.
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f. The development and implementation of a process for evaluating the performance 

of the Board, its committees and directors. 

g. The process for appointing a new director, including evaluating the balance of skills, 

knowledge, experience, independence and diversity on the Board and, in the light of 

this evaluation, preparing a description of the role and capabilities required for a 

particular appointment. 

h. The process for appointing and removal of KMP’s and the Senior Management one 

level below the Board. 

i. The appointment and re-election of directors. 

j. The Committee also assists and advises the Board on remuneration policies and 

practices for the Board, the Chief Financial Officer, senior executives and other 

persons whose activities, individually or collectively, affect the financial soundness 

of the Company. 

k. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 

retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company 

successfully. 

|. Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 

performance benchmarks. 

m. Remuneration to directors, KMPs and senior management involves a balance 

between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance 

objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals. 

n. In fixing the Remuneration to Executive Directors Remuneration shall be evaluated 

annually against performance and a benchmark of international companies, which 

in size and complexity are similar to Company. Benchmark information is obtained 

from internationally recognized compensation service consultancies. 

o. The Committee shall formulate the policy detailing the criteria for determining the 

remuneration and shall continue adhere to it. 

FAM ILIARISATION PROGRAM M E OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS   

All new independent directors inducted into the Board attend an orientation program known 

as Familiarisation Programme, which is for every new independent director of the Board to 

familiarize the new inductee(s) with the strategy, operations and functions of our Company. 

The Executive Directors/ Senior Managerial Personnel make presentations to the inductees 

about the Company's strategy operations, product and service offerings, markets, organization 

structure, finance, human resources, technology, quality, facilities and risk management. In 

addition, the Company also keeps the Independent Directors, updated on the events and 

developments inthe industry and business environment. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)  
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The provisions contained in section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, as well as the Companies 

(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to your Company for the 

year under reference. 

AUDITORS 

a. Statutory Auditor 

In accordance with the provisions of section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made 

thereunder, M/s Gupta Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration Number 

3290016) are the statutory auditors of the Company appointed in Annual General Meeting held on 30" 

September, 2019 for a period of four yearsi.e. from F.Y 2019-20 to F.Y 2022-2023 in the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting on remuneration mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the Statutory 

Auditors.. The requirement for the annual ratification of auditors’ appointment at the AGM has been 

omitted pursuant to Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 notified on May 7, 2018. 

The Company has received confirmation from them to the effect that they are not disqualified for holding 

the office of the Auditors. 

They have submitted Auditors’ Report on the financial statements (standalone) of the Company for the 

financial year ended 31st March 2020. The reports do not contain any reservation, qualification, or 

adverse remark. Information referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for 

any further comments. 

b. Internal Auditor 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of Companies 

(Accounts) Rules 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s SD. SATAM & CO., 

Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2020-21. 

c. Secretarial Auditor 

Provisions contained in Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder are 

not applicable to the Company for the year under reference. 

d. Cost Auditor 

The Board of Directors of the Company here confirmed that according to the Companies 

working and business, the Company does not require to appoint the Cost Auditor as per the 

Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL
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The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls. This ensures that all 

transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly, and assets are safeguarded and 

protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. In addition, there are operational 

controls and fraud risk controls, covering the entire spectrum of internal financial controls. 

Further, for the FY 2019-20 the Company was not falling under the criteria of Section 138 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 so the 

requirement to appoint an Internal Auditor of the Company for the FY2019-20 is not applicable. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 

TRIBUNALS 
  

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/ Courts which would impact 

the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTM ENTS AND SECURITIES   

Particulars of loan, guarantees, investments and securities as on 31% March, 2020 are given in 

Notes to Financial Satements. 

PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEM ENT WITH RELATED PARTIES   

All Related Party Transactionsthat were entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s 

length basic and in the Ordinary Course of Business. There are no material significant related 

party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel 

or other designated persons and their relatives which may have a potential conflict with the 

interest of the Company at large. 

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to 

regulate trading in securities by the Directors and Designated Employees of the Company. The 

Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or 

sale of Company shares by the Directors and the Designated Employees while in possession of 

Unpublished Price Sensitive Information in relation to the Company and during the period when 

the Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. 

All Board of Directors and the Designated Employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION  
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The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certification asrequired under Regulation 

17(8) read with Part B of Schedule II of the SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015 have been appended 

to this report. 

PARTICULARS OF EM PLOYEES 
  

Pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, astatement containing 

the disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under the Act and the 

above Rules are provided in the Annual Report under Annexure 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

The requirements under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the 

Companies [Audit & Auditors] Rules, 2014 in so far as energy conservation, technology 

absorption are not applicable to the Company. 

During the year under consideration the Company has spent/incurred foreign exchange 

equivalent to Rs. Nil. There is no foreign exchange earnings during the year. 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

Your Company treats its “Human Resources” as one of its most important assets. 

Your Company continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing 

basis. Your Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job 

enlargement. 

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
  

The Company has adopted policy on prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace 

in accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace. 

Your Company is committed to provide and promote a safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere 

irrespective of gender, caste, creed or social class of the employees. During the year under 

review, there was no case filed pursuant to the sexual harassment of Women at workplace 

(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 

During the financial year, 2019-20, the Company has not received any complaint on sexual 

harassment.
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VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOW ER POLICY 

Your Company is committed to standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct. The Company has 

adopted a Whistle Blower Policy, to provide a formal mechanism to the Directors and employees to report 

their concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's Code 

of Conduct or ethics policy. The Policy provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of 

employees who avail of the mechanism and also provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 

Committee. It is affirmed that no personnel of the Company have been denied access to the Audit 

Committee. 

RISK M ANAGEM ENT POLICY 

The Company has laid down a well-defined Risk Management Policy covering the risk mapping, trend 

analysis, risk exposure, potential impact and risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is being carried 

out to identify, evaluate, manage and monitoring of both business and non-business risk. The Board 

periodically reviews the risks and suggests steps to be taken to control and mitigate the same through a 

properly defined framework. Although, market conditions are likely to remain competitive, future success 

will depend upon offering improved products through technology innovation and productivity. The 

Company continues to invest in these areas. 

The Company has the risk management and internal control framework in place commensurate with the 

size of the Company. However, Company istrying to strengthen the same. 

REPORTING OF FRAUD BY AUDITORS 

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies 

Act, 2013. 

ACKNOW LEDGEM ENT 

Your Directors wish to thank Bankers, Government Authorities and various stakeholders, such as, 

Shareholders, Customers and Suppliers, among others for their support and valuable guidance to the 

Company. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for the committed services of all 

the Employees of the Company. 

CAUTIONARY NOTE
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The statements forming part of the Directors’ Report may contain certain forward-looking remarks within 

the meaning of applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. Many 

factors could cause the actual results, performances, or achievements of the company to be materially 

different from any future results, performances or achievements that may be expressed or implied by 

such forward looking statements. This Report should be read in conjunction with the financial statements 

included herein and the notes thereto. 

Registered Office: For BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

79, Vishal Industrial Estate 

Village Road, Bhandup West Sd/- Sd/- 

Mumbai- 400078, 0 wntnennnnnnnnnenennnnns net tnne nnn nnnnne 

M aharashtra India. SUBRATA DEY PRITISH DEY 

M ANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 

DIN: 06747042 DIN: 08235311 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: December 14, 2020 

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE
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Sub: Declaration of independence under Regulations 16 (b) of the (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and sub-section (6) of section 149 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

I, Thomas Constance Avinash M isquita, hereby certify that | am a Non-executive Independent 

Director of BILLWIN INDUSTRIES IMITED, and comply with all the criteria of independent 

director as envisaged in (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, and the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

| certify that: 

| possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the 

Company; 

| am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate 

company; 

| am not related to promoters / directors/ persons occupying management position at 

the board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or 

associate company; 

| am not taking sitting fees / remuneration and | have/had no pecuniary relationship / 

transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its 

holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the 

two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial; 

none of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the 

company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, 

amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such 

higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever islower, during the two immediately 

preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 

Neither me nor any of my relatives: 

a) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been 

employee/ executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in 

any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year; 

b) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial 

years immediately preceding the financial year of; 

a. afirm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the 

company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 

b. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the 

company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or 

more of the gross turnover of such firm;
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c) holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; 

or 

d) isa Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit organization 

that receives 25% or more of itsreceipts from the company, any of its promoters, 

directors orits holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the 

total voting power of the company; or 

e |am not amaterial supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the 

company; 

e lam not lessthan 21 years of age. 

Declaration 

| undertake that | shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when | have any such relationship 

/ transactions, whether material or non-material. If | fail to do so | shall cease to be an 

independent director from the date of entering into such relationship / transactions. 

Further, | do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and correct 

to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and | shall take 

responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine if any imposed on the Company, its 

directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future. 

| further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating 

of the same. 

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE
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Sub: Declaration of independence under Regulations 16 (b) of the (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and sub-section (6) of section 149 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

I, Anjali Shivaji Patil, hereby certify that | am a Non-executive Independent Director of BILLWIN 

INDUSTRIES UMITED, and comply with all the criteria of independent director as envisaged in 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, and the Companies Act, 2013. 

| certify that: 

| possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the 

Company; 

| am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate 

company; 

lam not related to promoters / directors/ persons occupying management position at 

the board level or level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or 

associate company; 

| am not taking sitting fees / remuneration and | have/had no pecuniary relationship / 

transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its 

holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the 

two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial; 

none of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the 

company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, 

amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such 

higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever islower, during the two immediately 

preceding financial years or during the current financial year; 

Neither me nor any of my relatives: 

a) holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been 

employee/ executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in 

any of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year; 

b) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial 

years immediately preceding the financial year of; 

a. afirm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the 

company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 

b. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the 

company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or 

more of the gross turnover of such firm;
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c) holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; 

or 

d) isa Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit organization 

that receives 25% or more of itsreceipts from the company, any of its promoters, 

directors orits holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the 

total voting power of the company; or 

e |am not amaterial supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the 

company; 

e lam not lessthan 21 years of age. 

Declaration 

| undertake that | shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when | have any such relationship 

/ transactions, whether material or non-material. If | fail to do so | shall cease to be an 

independent director from the date of entering into such relationship / transactions. 

Further, | do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true and correct 

to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and | shall take 

responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for fine if any imposed on the Company, its 

directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future. 

| further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating 

of the same. 

FORM NO. AOC -2
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(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered by the company with related 

parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 

length transaction under third proviso thereto. 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 

(Accounts) Pules, 2014) 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

SL No. Particulars Details 

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NA 

b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transaction NA 

Cc) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/transaction NA 

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or NA 

transaction including the value, if any 

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or NA 

arrangements or transactions 

f) Date of approval by the Board NA 

g) Amount paid as advances, if any NA 

h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in 

General meeting as required under first proviso to NA 

section 188 

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

SL No. Particulars Details 

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Mr. Subrata Dey, Managing 

Director 

b) Amount Rs. 87,33,808 

Cc) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/transaction Loan Taken 

d) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/transaction Loan payable on demand 

e) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | N.A 

transaction including the value, if any 

f) Date of approval by the Board N.A 

g) Amount paid as advances, if any N.A         
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SL No. Particulars Details 

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Mrs. Smita Subrata Dey, 

Director* 

b) Amount Rs. 225,549,764 

Cc) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/transaction Acquired proprietary firm 

against the equity shares 

allotted at premium 

d) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction N.A 

e) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | N.A 

transaction including the value, if any 

f) Date of approval by the Board N.A 

g) Amount paid as advances, if any N.A 

* Mrs. Smita Subrata Dey, has Resigned from the directorship w.e.f April 20, 2020 

SL No. Particulars Details 

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Mrs. Smita Subrata Dey, 

Director 

b) Amount Rs. 64,73,810 

Cc) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Loan Taken 

d) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/transaction N.A 

e) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | N.A 

transaction including the value, if any 

f) Date of approval by the Board N.A 

g) Amount paid as advances, if any N.A 
  

* Mrs. Smita Subrata Dey, has Resigned from the directorship w.e.f April 20, 2020 
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ANNEXUREB 

OF ANNUAL RETURN 

RM NO. M GT-9 

As on financial year ended on 31% March, 2020 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Com panies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

|. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

  

CIN U18104M H2014PLC252842 
  

Registration Date 
February 5, 2014 

  

Name of the Company 
Billwin Industries Limited 

  

Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by shares/ Indian Non-Government Company 
  

Address of the Registered office and contact 

details 

79, Vishal Industrial Estate Village Road, Bhandup West, 

Mumbai - 400078 

Tel: 022 2566 8112 
  

Whether listed company 
Yes 

    Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar 

and Transfer Agent, if any. 

Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd, E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki 

Vihar Road, Saki Naka, Andheri (East), Mumbai, -400072, Tel: 

022-40430200   
  

  

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACITIVITY OF THE COM PANY: 

All the business activities contributing 10 %or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated: 

  

  

Sr. Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the Product/ | % to total turnover of the 

No. | products’ services service Company 

1 Manufacturing of textile, leather and 14102 100% 

  other apparel products     
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Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COM PANIES: 

  

          
      
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    
  

                    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                    
  

  

  

    

Holdi 
Sr. | Name & Address of the ° ding % of | Applicable 

CIN / Subsidiary . 
No. | Company . Shares | Section 

/ Associate 

N.A. 

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity share capital break-up as percentage of total equity): 

Category ofiNo. of Shares held at the beginning ofNo. of Shares held at the end of the% 

Shareholders the year lyear Change 

uring 
Demat |Physical [Total % of Total[Demat PhysicalTotal % of 

Shares Total the 

Shares lvear 

A. Promoters 

(1) Indian 

ndividual/ HUF 

Mr. Subrata Dey Nil 0,000 80,000 [50.00% _60,000 _WNil 60,000 4.10 
Ms. Smita Subrata Dey Nil 9,400 29,400 [49.00%  [14,03,516 INil 14,03,516 95.82 

Central Govt. Nit Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
State Govt. (s) Nit Nil INil INil INil INil INil INil INil 
Bodies Corp. Nit Ni INil INil INil Nit Ni INil INil 
Banks/ Fl Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Any Other 

Promoter Group) 
Mr Pritesh SubrataNil (600 600 {1.00% 1200 Nil 1200 0.08 
Dev 

Ms. RitweikkaDey Nil Wil Nil Nil 2 Nil 2 0.0001 

Sub-total (A) (1) Nil 60,000 (60,000 —_{100.00% —14,64,718 |Nil 14,64,718 99.99 
2) Foreign 

NAls - Individuals Nil (Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Other- Individuals Ni Nil Nil INil INil INil INil Nil Nil 
Bodies Corp. Nit Nil INil INil INil INil INil INil INil 
Banks/ Fl Nit Nil INil INil INil INil INil Nil Nil 
Any Other Nit Nil INil INil INil INil INil Nil Nil 
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Sub-total (A) (2) INil Nil Nil Nil Nil Init Nil Nil Nil 

Total shareholding Nil 60,000 60,000 100.00% {14,64,718 |Nil 14,64,718 99.99 

of Promoter (A) = 

A\(4\,/A\(9\1 

B. Public Shareholding 

1)Institutions 

Mutual Funds Nil _ Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Banks’ Fl 

Central Govt. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
State Govt.(s) Ni Nil Nil INil INil INil Nil Nil Nil 
Venture Capital funds INil _|Nil INil INil INil INil INil INil INil 
nsurance Companies |Nil _WNil INil INil INil INil INil INil INil 

Fils Nil Nil INil INil INil INil INil INil INil 
Foreign Venture CapitalNil _ Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Ni Ni 
und Venture 

Foreign PortfolioNil —_ [Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil INil INil 
Others (specify) Nit Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil INil INil 
Sub-total (B)(1) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
2)Non Institutions 

Bodies Corporate 

ndian Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Overseas Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ndividuals 

) Individual Nil Nil Nil Nil 6 Nil 6 0.0004 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 

i) Individual Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 

n excess of Rs 2 lakhs 

Others Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Clearing Members 

NRI’s Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Sub-total (B)(2) Nil Nil Nil Nil 6 Nil 6 0.0004      
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Total Public Nil Nil Nil Nil 6 Nil 6 0.0004 

Shareholding 

Cc. Shares held Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

by Custodian for 

Grand Total Nil 60,000 {60,000 100.00%  14,64,724 Nil 14,64,724 1100.00% 

i. Shareholding of Promoters: 

Sr. |Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the year % 

INo [Name the year change 

in 
No. of %oftotal | %of No. of % of total | % of sharehol 

Shares Sharesof | Shares Shares Sharesof | Shares ding 

the Pledged/ the Pledged / during 

Company | encumber Company | encumber the year 

edto ed to total 

total shares 

shares 

1 | Subrata Haridas Dey 30,000 50.00 0.00 60,000 4.09 0.00 100 

2 | Smita Subrata Dey 29,400 49.00 0.00 14,03,516 95.82 0.00 

3 | Pritish Subrata Dey 600 1.00 0.00 1,200 0.08 0.00 

Total 60,000 100.00 0.00 14,64,716 99.99 0.00                 
  

ii. There has been no change in the promoter’s shareholding throughout the year. 

  

 



  

BILLWIN INDUSTRIES UM ITED 
CIN: U18104MH2014PLC252842 

  

iii. Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than 

holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

Directors, Promoters and 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            
  

  

    

Sr. Shareholding at the | Cumulative shareholding 

No. | Shareholder name beginning of the year during the year 

No. of | % of share | No. of | % of share 

shares capital shares capital 

1 FLORA IM PEX PRIVATE LIMITED 

At the beginning of the year 784,113 4.90 784,113 4.90 

Increase / Decrease No Change 

At the end of the year 784,113 4.90 

2 NISHANT IM PEX PRIVATE LIMITED 

At the beginning of the year 768,790 4.80 768,790 4.80 

Increase / Decrease No Change 

At the end of the year 768,790 4.80 

3 UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COM PANY LIMITED 

At the beginning of the year 713,055 4.45 713,055 4.45 

Increase / Decrease No Change 

At the end of the year 713,055 4.45 

4 RAHILIM PEX PRIVATE LIMITED 

At the beginning of the year 692,095 4.32 692,095 4.32 

Increase / Decrease No Change 

At the end of the year 692,095 4.32 

iv. Shareholding of Directors and Key M anagerial Personnel 

Sr. Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding 

No. | Name of the Directors and KM Ps | beginning of the year during the year 

  
  

  
No. of shares 

  
% of total 

shares of 

No. 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

of 
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the the 

Company Company 

1 Subrata Dey, Chairman & Managing Director 

At the beginning of the year 30,000 30,000 

Allotment of Bonus Shares 30,000 30,000 

At the end of the year 60,000 60,000 

2 Smita Subrata Dey, Director 

At the beginning of the year 29,400 29,400 

Allotment of Shares 6,72,362 6,72,362 

Allotment of Bonus Shares 7.01,758 7,01,758 

At the end of the year 14,03,516 14,03,516 

3 Pritish Dey, Director 

At the beginning of the year 600 600       

Increase / Decrease There was increase in the shareholding of Pritesh 

Subrata Dey during the financial year 2019-2020, the 

increase in the shareholding was due to Issue of Bonus 

sharesin Ratio 1:1 allotted on March 21, 2020 
      At the end of the year 1200     

1200         

Note: No other Director and KMP held any share of the Company during financial year 2019-20. 

V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/ accrued but not due for payment 

  

  

  

  

  

              

(Amt. in Rs.) 

Particulars Secured Unsecured | Deposits | Total 

Loans Loans Indebtedness 

excluding 

deposits 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year 

i. | Principal Amount 70,000 - 70,000 

ii. | Interest due but not paid : : - 

iii. | Interest accrued but not due - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 70,000 : 70,000    
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Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

e | Addition 2,26,93,227 | 1,70,25,367 39,718,594 

e | Reduction - (70,000) (70,000) 

Net Change 2,26,93,227 | 1,69,55,367 39,648,594 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 

i. | Principal Amount 2,26,93,227 | 1,69,55,367 39,648,594 

ii. | Interest due but not paid 

iii. | Interest accrued but not due - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 2,26,93,227 | 1,69,55,367 39,648,594            
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VI. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS AND KEY M ANAGERIAL PERSONNEL   

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

(Amt. in Rs.)   

Sr. 

No. 

Particulars 

Remuneration 

of Designation & Name   
MD Executive 

Director 

Executive 

Director 

Executive 

Director 

  

Mr.Subrata 

DEY 

Total 

Amount 

  

Gross salary 

  

la. | Salary as per provisions 

contained in 

Act, 1961 

section 

17(1) of the Income-tax 

NIL NIL NIL NIL Nil 

  

b. | Value of perquisites u/s 

17(2) 
1961 

Income-tax Act, 

  

c. | Profits in lieu of salary 

under — section 

Income-tax Act, 1961   17(3) 

  

Stock Option 

  

Sweat Equity 

  

Commission 

  

- as % of profit 

  

- others, specify 

  

Others, please specify 

  

Total (A) NIL   NIL   NIL   NIL NIL 

    Ceiling as per the Act     Within the Limit      
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B. Remuneration to other directors: 
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(Rs. in Lacs) 

Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration For attending | Commission | Others, | Total 

No. Board/ Committee Specify | Amount 

Meetings 

1 Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL 

2 Other Non-Executive Director(s) NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL 

Total (B) = (1+2) NIL NIL NIL 

Total Managerial Remuneration(A+B) 

Overall ceiling as per the Act 

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than M D/M anager/ WTD: 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

Sr. | Particulars of Remuneration Key M anagerial 

No. Personnel 

CFO cs Total 

1 Gross salary 

a. | Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the - -- - 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

b. | Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 - - - 

c. | Profitsin lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, - - - 

1961 

Stock Option 

Sweat Equity 

Commission 

- as % of profit 

- others, specify 

5 Others, please specify - - 

Total - - -             
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHM ENT/ COM POUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

There is no penalty/punishment/compounding of offences levied against company, its directors, 

and officers in default under Companies Act by RD/NCLT/ Court. 

Registered Office: For BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

79, Vishal Industrial Estate 

Village Road, Bhandup West Sd/- Sd/- 

Mumbai- 400078, 0 wntnennnnnnnnnenennnnns net tnne nnn nnnnne 

M aharashtra India. SUBRATA DEY PRITISH DEY 

M ANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 

DIN: 06747042 DIN: 08235311 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: December 14, 2020
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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CERTIFICATION 

To, 

The Board of Directors 

Billwin Industries Limited 

79, Vishal Industrial Estate Village Road, 

Bhandup West, M umbai — 400 078, 

Maharashtra, India. 

Subject: Certificate in accordance with Regulation 33(2) (a) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 

We, undersigned certify that the Audited Financial Results for the year ended 31stMarch, 2020 prepared 

in accordance with Clause 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 do not contain any false or misleading statement or figures and do not omit any material fact 

which may make the statements or figures contained therein misleading and we further certify that. 

e We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the quarter and year 

ended March 31, 2020 and that to the best of their knowledge and belief: 

> these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

>» These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity’s affairs 

and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 

regulations. 

e There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed 

entity during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity’s code of 

conduct. 

e We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 

and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the listed entity
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pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, 

deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware 

and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

e We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee: 

>» — significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

>» — significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have 

been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

» Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 

significant role in the listed entity's internal control system over financial 

reporting. 

Ms. Janvhi Ajit Tawade 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFHCER 

Place: M umbai 

Dated: 14/12/2020
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

The purpose of this discussion isto provide an understanding of financial statements and a composite 

summary of performance of our business. Management Discussion and Analysis (M DA) is structured as 

follows: 

OVERVIEW OF INDIAN ECONOM Y 

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world and is expected to be one of the 

top three economic powers in the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its robust democracy and 

strong partnerships 

India's gross domestic product (GDP) (at constant 2011-12 prices) was estimated to be Rs 145.65 lakh 

crore (US$ 2.06 trillion) for 2019-20, growing 4.2 per cent over the previous year. India retained its 

position as the third largest start-up base in the world with over 8,900-9,300 start-ups as 1,300 new 

start-ups got incorporated in 2019 according to areport by NASSCOM. India also witnessed the addition 

of 7 unicorns in 2019 (till August 2019), taking the total tally to 24. India’s labour force is expected to 

touch 160-170 million by 2020 based on the rate of population growth, increased labour force 

participation and higher education enrolment among other factors GM Polyplast Limited 86 according 

to a study by ASSOCHAM and Thought Arbitrage Research Institute. India's foreign exchange reserves 

reached Rs 37.31 lakh crore (US$ 493.48 billion) in the week up to May 29, 2020 according to the data 

from RBI. 

THE TEXTILE AND APPARELINDUSTRY 

Textile & garments industry in India is expected to reach $ 223 bn by 2021 from $ 137 bn in 2016. The 

textiles and apparel industry in India has strengths across the entire value chain from fiber, yarn, fabric 

to apparel. It is highly diversified with a wide range of segments ranging from products of traditional 

handloom, handicrafts, wool and silk products to the organized textile industry. The organized textile 

industry is characterized using capital-intensive technology for mass production of textile products and 

includes spinning, weaving, processing, and apparel manufacturing. The domestic textiles and apparel 

industry stood at $140 bn in 2018 (including handicrafts) of which $100 bn was domestically consumed 

while the remaining portion worth $40 bn was exported to the world market. Further, the domestic
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consumption of $100 bn was divided into apparel at $74 bn, technical textiles at $19 bn and home 

furnishings at $7 bn. While exports comprised of textile exports at $20.5 bn apparel exports at $16.1 bn 

and handlooms at $3.8 bn. 

India is the second largest textile exporter in the world. In 2017, India’s share in global trade of textiles 

and apparels 

was approximately 5 per cent. In FY19, total textile and clothing exports stood at US$ 36.62 billion and 

reached US$ 22.94 during April-November 2019. Ready-made garments (RM G) exports from India stood 

at US$ 16.27 billion in 2018-19 and US$ 10.03 billion during April- Indiais the largest cotton producer in 

the world at 33.7 million bales of 170 kg each. 

M ANUFACTURING INDUSTRY OVERVIEW 

Manufacturing has emerged as one of the high growth sectorsin India. Prime Minister of India, Mr. 

Narendra Modi, 

had launched the ‘Make in India’ program to place India on the world map as a manufacturing hub and 

give global recognition to the Indian economy. Indiais expected to become the fifth largest 

manufacturing country in the world 

by the end of year 2020* Manufacturing has emerged as one of the high growth sectorsin India. Prime 

Minister of India, Mr. Narendra Modi, had launched the ‘M ake in India’ program to place India on the 

world map as a manufacturing hub and give global recognition to the Indian economy. Indiais expected 

to become the fifth largest manufacturing country in the world by the end of year 2020* . Government 

aims to achieve 25 per cent GDP share and 100 million new jobs in the sector by 2022. 

The Gross Value Added (GVA) at basic current prices from the manufacturing sector in India grew at a 

CAGR of 4.29 per cent during FY12 and FY19 as per the annual national income published by the 

Government of India. The sector’s Gross Value Added (GVA) at basic prices based at current prices is 

estimated at US$ 403.47 billion inFY19PE. Quarterly GVA at Basic Prices for Q1 2019-20 stood at Rs 

697,824 crore (US$ 99.85 billion in Q2 FY20. Under the Make in India initiative, the Government of India 

aims to increase the share of the manufacturing sector to the gross domestic product (GDP) to 25 per 

cent by 2022, from 16 per cent, and to create 100 million new jobs by 2022. Business conditions in the 

Indian manufacturing sector continue to remain positive. The manufacturing component of the IIP stood 

at 130.1 during April-October 2019 and grew 0.5 per cent year-on-year. India’s overall exports in April- 

November 2019-20 are estimated to be US$ 353.96 billion.
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Business Overview 

We are engaged in the business of manufacturing of protective gears; these gears are basically rain 

wears, life jackets 

and inflatable boats which are used in seas and other water bodies for the safety. The raw material used 

to manufacture these protective gears is called Coated Fabric. We are also involved in trading of the 

protectives gears that we manufacture. Our product range includes Rainwear Coat, Rain Jacket, Pulsar 

Jacket, Winter Jacket, RiverRaft Boat, Inflatable Boats Dinghys, deeping Bags, School Bags, Life jackets, 

Rucksack, facial’s mask etc. 

We have our manufacturing unit located at 79, Vishal Industrial Estate Village Road, Bhandup West 

Mumbai M aharashtra having a total area of approximately 5190 sq. ft. as on date of filing of Prospectus. 

This manufacturing unit is been recognized for its in-house quality Management. Our manufacturing 

process starts with procurement of coated fabrics and then the process of cutting, stitching, sewing, 

finishing, inspection and packing of the final products is been carried on. 

Our Company is promoted by Ms. Snita Subrata Dey and Mr. Subrata Dey who are the guiding force 

behind all the strategic decisions of our Company. Their industry knowledge and understanding also 

gives us the key competitive advantage enabling us to expand our geographical and customer presence 

in existing as well as target markets, while 

exploring new growth avenues. In the year 2006, the promoter of the company Ms. Smita Subrata Dey 

formed a proprietor firm under the name and style of Billwin Industries and a manufacturing unit was 

setup up in Nahur. Mr. Subrata Dey had been an integral part of the Billwin Industries. Later in the year 

2014 Ms. Gnita Subrata Dey and Mr. Subrata Dey incorporated the company Billwin Waterproof Private 

Limited. Our promoter Mr. Subrata Dey has been associated with the textile industries for more than a 

decade. He started working aslead marketing and sales manager for the company which belonged to 

the textile industry. He has been the lead force behind the success of the Company. 

In the Year 2020, our Company through a Business Transfer Agreement (BTA), has acquired a proprietor 

firm named Billwin Industries. The Business takeover has resulted into a synergy effect which will 

provide an inorganic business growth and would result in a stable financial position of the company in 

the coming future. This acquisition has provided a strategy to build a sustainable and profitable business 

and synergies through supply chain opportunities and operational improvements, go-to-market and 

distribution network optimization, scale efficiencies in cost areas such as marketing, and optimization of 

overlapping infrastructure. It isan advantageous to combine the activities and operations of both 

proprietor firm and Company into a single Company for synergistic linkages and the benefit of combined



BILLWIN INDUSTRIES UM ITED 
CIN: U18104MH2014PLC252842 

  

financial resources. This will be reflected in the profitability of our Company. This Takeover will also 

provide an opportunity to leverage combined assets and build a stronger sustainable business and will 

enable optimal utilization of existing resources and provide an opportunity to fully leverage strong 

assets, capabilities, experience, expertise. Other benefits that can been seen is increase in reserves, 

investments, goodwill, manpower, finances, customers, distributors, brands etc. at its disposal for 

meeting its requirements. 

Your company entered in the business of crockery and home décor items under the brand name red- 

butler on atrial basis in the current financial year. 

Financial Performance 

During the fiscal 2019-2020, the Revenue from Operations generated by the Company was Rs. 

11,616,274/- and during the previous year it was Rs. 60,71 ,980/-. There is an increase of 91.30% in the 

revenue of the company compare to the previous year. Profit after tax for the fiscal year 2019-2020 was 

Rs. 14,31,643/- as compared to the previous year's Rs. 10,10,849/-, hopefully your company will achieve 

greater heights in future with diversification into new product lines. 

Basic Earnings per share for fiscal 2020 was Rs. 23.15 

Opportunities and Threat 

The growth of the Company is subject to opportunities and threats as are applicable to the industry 

from time to time however it seems that there is a great opportunity in the Indian Market for our 

products.
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Risks and Concerns 

Risk is an inherent part of any business. There are various types of risks, which threat the existence of a 

Company like Credit Risk, Market Risk, Operational Risk, Liquidity Risk, Interest Rate Risk, Strategic Risk, 

Regulation Risk etc. Your Company aims at enhancing and maximizing shareholders value by achieving 

appropriate trade-off. 

Internal Control System & Adequacy 

Internal Control Systems has been designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are 

safeguarded, transactions are executed in accordance’s with management’s authorization and properly 

recorded and accounting records are adequate for preparation of financial statements and other 

financial information. Internal check is conducted on a periodical basis to ascertain the adequacy and 

effectiveness of internal control systems. 

Material Development in Human Resources 

The Company continues to lay emphasis on developing and facilitating optimum human performance. 

Performance management was the key word for the Company this year. 

Disclosures 

During the year the Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature with its 

promoters, the Directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential 

conflict with the interest of the Company at large.



   Gupta Agarwal & Associates 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Independent Auditor's Report To the Members of 

M/s BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

  

1. Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2020, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

2. Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

3, Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements Management is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 

with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the Provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were Operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material n isstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
Ma ALES. 
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Branch Office : 1G 6/2, Ashwini Nagar, Ganpati Vihar, Block - 1, 1st Floor, Flat - 101 Baguihati, Kolkata - 700 159. Mob: +91 9830368303



In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objective are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion on these financial statements. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement, 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the Auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

9.2 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books; 

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under the Section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

 



e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act; 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 
“Annexure B”, and 

8) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

(i) The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position; 

(ii) The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses; 

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection fund by the company, 

For Gupta Agarwal & Associates 

         

   J.S Gupta ‘9 4 Date: 05.11.2020 (Partner) “seg ee!’ Place: Kolkata Membership No. : 059535 
UDIN: 20059535AAAAGO9532
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS “Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor's Report 

Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement’ of report of even date to the standalone financial statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 2020; we report that: 

3.1 Clause (i): 

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets. 

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased manner, designed 

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

3.2 Clause (ii): 

The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification. 

3.3 Clause (iii): 

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(iii) of the order is not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. 

3.4 Clause (iv): 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security. 

3.5 Clause (v): 

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not accepted deposits from the public during the financial year under audit. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. 

3.6 Clause (vi): 

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company. 
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3.7 Clause (vii): 

(a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, however sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, 
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the 
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were 
in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become 
payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of income tax or sales 
tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax which have not been deposited 
on account of any dispute. 

3.8 Clause (viii): 

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company has not 
defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions, banks and government. The 
company has not issued any debentures. 

3.9 Clause (ix): 

The company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt 
instruments and term Loans during the year 2019-20. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

3.10 Clause (x): 

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud 
by the company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported 
during the year. 

3.11 Clause (xi): 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, managerial remuneration 
has been paid or provided by the company during the year in accordance with the requisite approvals 
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act. 

3.12 Clause (xii): 

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, clause (xii) of para 3 to 
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 w.r.t. Nidhi Company is not applicable to company. 
Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable to the company and hence not 
commented upon. 

3.13 Clause (xiii): 

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us all transactions with the 
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable 
and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. 

 



3.14 Clause (xiv): 

During the year the company has made preferential allotment or private placement of shares as per the Companies Act, 2013, 

3.15 Clause (xv) 

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable to the company and hence not commented upon. 

3.16 Clause (xvi): 

The company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the paragraph 3(xvi) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

For Gupta Agarwal & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN : 329001E 

    

       
J.S Gupta NN Ad Date: 05.11.2020 (Partner) Nr Place: Kolkata Membership No. : 059535 -~ 
UDIN: 20059535AAAAGO9532



  

    
Ck&x Gupta Agarwal & Associates   

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report 

  

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s. BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013, 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

    

  Head Office : 23, Gangadhar Babu Lane, Imax Lohia Square, 3rd Floor, Room No. 3A, Kolkata - 7 
Ph. : +91 46041743, Mob.: +91 9831012639, 9836432639 

Email : guptaagarwal.associate@gmail.com 
Branch Office : IG 6/2, Ashwini Nagar, Ganpati Vihar, Block - 1, 1st Floor, Flat - 10 Baguihati, Kolkata - 700 159, Mob.: +91 9830368303 

  



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that 

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). 

For Gupta Agarwal & Associates 
Chartered Accountants    

     

    

   

FRN : 329001E 

Gi J.S Gupta © A; Date: 05.11.2020 (Partner) Crise 
Place: Kolkata Membership No. : 059535 

UDIN: 20059535AAAAGO9532



BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN : U18104MH2014PLC252842 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2020 

  

  

  

  

            
  

  

t 
Particulars Note ane eam 

No. 3st March, 2020 3ist March, 2019 

L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1. |Shareholders' Fund 

(a) Share Capital 2 73,23,620 6.00000 

(b) Reserves & Surplus 3 2,15,74,652 13,16,873 

2. |Non Current Liabilities 

(a) Long Term Borrowings 4 1,74,46,798 - 

3. |Current Liabilities 

(a) Short Term Borrowings 5 2,13,15,842 70,000 

(b) Trade Payables 6 95,05.903 - 

(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 12,86,984 5,57,909 

(d) Short Term Provisions 8 13,30,142 8.33,392 

TOTAL 7,97,83,941 33,738,174 

Il. |ASSETS 

I. |Non Current Assets 

(a) Fixed Assets 

(i) Tangible Assets 9 4,94.605 - 

(b) Non Current Investments 10 11,00,000 

(c) Long Term Loans & Advances 11 2,35,000 2,25,000 

(d) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 12 3,137 

(e) Other Non-Current Assets 13 - . 

2 |Current Assets 

(a) Inventories 14 1.23,88,405 - 

(b) Trade Receivables 15 6,30,30,080 31,06,610 

(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 43,049 46.564 

(d) Short Term Loans and Advances 17 24.89 665 - 

TOTAL 7,97,83,941 33,738,174 

Notes referred above form an integral of the Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss Account 

As per our report attached * even date For and on behalf Yo Board 

For Gupta Agarwal &    
Sid o4 

SUBRATA DEY HWE DEY 

    
      
  

   

a ——— z ZS. Lig Managing Director Director 

* Jay Shawker Guph foxy = <2a\, pin-06747042 DIN:08235311 
(Partner) =| 2 3\ . 

Mem No: 059535 ren = /« % afpod 
UDIN: 20 5 535 AAAA GOONS SL SWAT s of -* 
Date: 05 -i1-2020 ——S PAYAL ANKIT DOSHI 
Place : Kolkata Company Secretary



BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN : U18104MH2014PLC252842 

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended on 31st March, 2020 

  

Note | For the year ended | For the year ended 

  

  

  

  

Particula areas No. | 3ist March, 2020 | 31st March, 2019 

L Revenue from Operations 18 1,16,16,274 60.7 1.980 

Hl. |Other Income = é 

Ill. |Total Revenue 1,16,16,274 60,71,980 

Expenses : 

Cost of Material Consumed 19 1,27,07,755 - 

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 20 - 24,51,000 

Change in Inventories 21 (58,22,250) 11,05,454 

Employee Benefits Expenses 22 14,95,550 5§,28,000 

Finance Cost 23 3,06,582 307 

Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 24 18,294 8,000 

Other Expenses 25 985.087 5.68 800 

IV. |Total Expenses 96,91,018 46,61,561 
  

  

Vv. |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax ( 

HE-1V) 19,25,256 14,10,419 
  

VL |Exceptional items - - 

  

VIL. | Profit before extraordinary items and tax ( V - VI) 19,25,256 14,10,419 
  

VIE, | Extraordinary items S s 

  

IX. |Profit before tax ( VII - VIII) 19,25,256 14,10,419 
  

X. |Tax Expense 

  

              (1) Current Tax 4,96,750 3,99,570 

(2) Deferred tax (3,137) - 

(3) MAT Credit Entitlement - - 

XI. |Profit / (Loss) for the Period ( IX - X ) 14,31,643 10,10,849 

XIL. |Earing per equity share 26 

(1) Basic 23.15 16.85 

(2) Diluted 23.15 16,85 
  

Notes referred above form an integral of the Balance Sheet & Profit & Loss Account 

As per our report attached of even date 

For Gupta Agarwal & Associates 

For and on behalf of 7) 

  

   

  

   

   
    

FRN; 329001E 

kh 7 Managing Director Director 

4 Jay Shanker Gup DIN:06747042 DIN:08235311 

(Partner) 4 Seay 

Mem No: 059535 _——= 

UDIN: 26059535 A AAAGOI532 ot J 
Date : 05-1. 2020 . PAYAL ANKIT DOSHI 
Place : Kolkata Company Secretary



BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

“IN _: UISLO4MH2014PLC252842 

Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31st March, 2020 

  

  

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        
  

  

   

  

Jay Shanker Gupta 

(Partner) 

Mem No: 059535 Wes 

UDIN: 200 54525 p~AAA 
Date: 05-11-9020 

Place : Kolkata 

     SUBRATA D 

Managing Director 

DIN:06747042 
    

FIGURES AS AT THE | FIGURES AS AT THE 

PARTICULARS END OF 31ST MARCH, | END OF 31ST MARCH, 

2020 2019 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities : 

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax 19,25,256 14,10,419 

Adjustments for: 

Finance Cost 3,06,582 307 

Depreciation 18,294 8.000 

Interest Income - - 

Adjustment of Amount paid on increase in Authorised capital - (4,21,423) 

Operating Profit before working capital changes 22,50,132 9,97, 303 

Adjustments for: 

(Increase) / Decrease in Current Investments - - 

(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (1,23,88,405) 11,05,454 

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivable (5,99,23,470) 1,73,99,568 

(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances (24,89,665) - 

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets “ « 

Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings 2,12,45,842 70,000 

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 95,05,903 (1,90,50,916) 

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 7,219,075 §,35.631 

Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions - - 

Net adjustments (4,33,20,720) 59,737 

Operating Profit after working capital changes (4,10,70,588) 10,57,040 

Less: Income Tax Paid - - 

Net Cash from/ (used in) Operating Activities (A) (4,10,70,588) 10,57,040 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities : 

(Purchase) / Sale of Fixed Assets (5,12,899) - 

Non Current Investments (11,00,000) 
Long Term Loans & Advances (10,000) (200,000) 

Net Cash from/ (used in) Investing Activities (B) (16,22,899) (2,00,000) 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities : 

Increase / (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 1,74,46,798 (8,83,653) 

Proceeds from Issue of shares 2,55,49,756 - 

Finance Cost paid (3,06,582) (307) 

Net Cash from/ (used in) Financing Activities (Cc) 4,26,89,973 (8,83,960) 

Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (3,515) (26,920) 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year 46,564 73,484 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year _ 43,049 46,564 

As per our report attached of even date For and on behalf of Board 

For Gupta Agarwal & Associates Ae 

Chartered Accountants } “at f) 

FRN; 329001F ‘ / A DG 
PRITISH SUBRATA DEY 

Director 

DIN-08235311 

‘yah 
PAYAL ANKIT DOSHI 

Company Secretary



WIN INDU MITED 
CIN : U18104MH2014PLC252842 

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINAN 

2, SHARE CAPITAL 

Asat Asat 

PARTICULARS March March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

(a) Authorised 

30,00,000/- Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 3,00,00,000 3,00,00,000 

(b) Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capital 

60,000/- Equity shares of Rs. 10 each - 6,00,000 

7,32,362/- Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 73,23,620 

Total 73,23,620 6,00,000 

a. Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the Period 

Asat As at 

PARTICULARS (March March 

31, 2020 31,2019 

Outstanding at the beginning of the period 60,000 10,000 

Issued during the year 6,72,362 

Bonus issued during the year a 50,000 

Outstanding at the end of the Period 7,32,362 60,000     
  

  
Notes: 

a. During the F.Y. 2018-19 the Authorised Share Capital of the company was increased from 10000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- 

each to 30,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each vide resolution passed in EGM dated 20/03/2019. 

b. During the F.Y. 2018-19 The company issued 50000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each as Bonus shares to the existing 

shareholders in the proportion of Sequity shares against 1 equity shares held on that date vide resolution passed in EGM 

dated 20/03/2019. 

ic. During the F.¥. 2019-20 The company issued 672362 equity shares of Rs. 10/-each as at a premium of Rs. 28/- each 

against business purchase of M/s. Billwin Industries [Prop: Mrs. Smita Subrata Dey), vide resolution passed in Board 

meeting dated 05/03/2020. 

Terms/rights attached to equity shares:- 

i. The company has only one class of Equity Shares having par value of Rs. 10.00 per share. Each holder of Equity shares was 

entitled to ane vote per share. 

ii In the event of Liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares shall be entitled to receive the remaining assets off 

the Company. The amount distributed will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. 

¢. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company (in terms of No. of Shares Holding): 
  

  

  

  

As at Asat 

Particulars March March 
31, 2020 31, 2019 

No of No of 
Name of Share Hoider % Holding % Holding 

Subrata Dey 30,000. 

Smita 5 Dey 7,01,758 

Total 731,758             

  



  

BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN : U13104MH2014PLC252842 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

3. RESERVES AND SURPLUS 

As at As at 

Particulars March March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

A) Surplus in Profit and Loss account 

Opening Balance 13,16,873 12,277,447 

Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year 14,31,643 10,10,849 

Less: Bonus fssue - 5,00,000 

Less: Expenses on Increase in Authorised capital - 4214273 

Total (A) 27,48,516 13,16,873 

8) Securities premium account 

Opening Balance 

Add: Premium Received 1,88,26,136 x 

Total (B) 1,88,26,136 . 

Total (A+B) 2,15,74,652 13,16,873 

4. LONG TERM BORROWINGS 

Asat Asat 
Particulars March March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

Secured: 

Term Loans From Banks 13,77,385 

Unsecured: 

Term Loans From Banks 35,00,000 

Term Loans From Financial Institutions 20,22,154 

Loan From Directors 1,15,03,213 e 

1,84,02,751 

Less : Amount disclosed under the head “Other current liabilities” 9,55,953 

Total 1,74,46,798 .         
  

1. Two Term Loan of Rs. 10,00,000/- & Rs. 8,00,000/- respectively sanctioned from SBI at a interest rate of 1.5% above 

EBLR, repayble in 72 & 12 monthly installments of Rs. 18,425/- & Rs. 70,258/- each respectively. This loan shall be secured 

by an extension of mortgage on the property at Shop No. 79, 2nd Floor, Vishal industrial Estate, Near Ceat Tyre village 

road, Bhandup West, Mumbai- 400078, Maharashtra. However Repayment schedule is not available with the company so 

“Current maturity of long term debt" can not be reported. 

2, One Unsecured Business Term Loan of Rs. 35,00,000/- sanctioned from Deutsche Bank ata interest rate of 18% floating, 

repayble in 36 monthly installments of Rs. 126533/-. 

3. The company has also availed Term Loan from "Bajaj Finance Limited"and "Favien Exports Pvt. Ltd.", however the sanction 
letters and Repayment schedules are not available with the company. 

4. The company has also availed interest free Lang Term Loan from Directors. 

 



  

  

BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN : ULS104MH2014Pi 
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 

   

  

  

  

As at Asat 
Particulars March March 

31, 2020 31,2019 

Secured: 

Overdraft facility From Banks 
2,13,15,842 

Unsecured: 

Loans Repayable on Demand 

From Billwin Marketing Association - 70,000 

From Billwin Industries 

Total 2,13,15,842 70,000         i, Cash Credit Loan of Rs. 2,25,00,000/- sanctioned from SBI at a interest rate of 1.5% above EBLR. This loan shall be 
secured by Hypothecation of Stock, Receivables and Otehr current assets of the company at their godown, factory, in 
transit or at any other place and an extension of mortgage on the property at Shop No. 79, 2nd Floor, Vishal Industrial 
Estate, Near Ceat Tyre village raad, Bhandup West, Mumbai- 400078, Maharashtra. 

  

6. TRADE PAYABLES 

  

  

      

As at As at 
Particulars March March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

Total Outstanding: 

Ta Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises : - * 

To Other Than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 95,05,903 

Total 95,05,903. -     

Notes: 

1. Trade Payables as on March 31, 2020 has been taken as certified by the management of the company, balances are 
subjected to party confirmations 

2. Segregation of trade payables as due to MSME and Other than MSME are certified by management. 

  

7. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

As at Asat 
Particulars March March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 
Gther Payables 

TDS Payable 
10,000 

Audit Fees Payable 
45,000 

GST Payables 
- 117,326 

Liabilities for Expenses 
98,825 18,660 

ROC Fees Payable 
- 4,21,423 

Current Liabilities of Lng Term Debt 955,953 

Advance received from Customer 1,77,206 

Total 12,86,984 3,57,909 

8. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS 

Asat As at 
Particulars March March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 
Short-Term Provisions i 

Provision for Taxation 13,30,142 8,335,392 

Total 
* =13,30,142 8,33,392 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

‘9. FIXED ASSETS 

As at As at 

Particulars March March 

31, 31, 2019 

Tangible Assets 4,94,605 

Total 4,94,605 

10. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
As at As at 

Particulars March March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 
Fixed Deposit with Bank of Maharashtra 11,00,000 : 

Total 11,00,000 

11, LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES 

Asat As at 

Particulars March March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

VAT Deposit 25,000 25,000 

Rent Deposit 2,10,000 2,00,000 

Total 2,35,000 2,25,000 

12. DEFFERED TAX ASSET (NET) 

Asat As at 

Particulars March March 

31, 2020 31,2019 

Deffered Tax Asset: 

Opening Balance s 

Add: Addition during the year 3,137 

Total 3,137 : 

13. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

Asat Asat 

PARTICULARS March March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

Preliminary Expenses 

Opening Balance = 8,000 

Less: Written off - (8,000) 
    Total         

   



BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN : U1S104MH2014PLC252842 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEME 

  

  

  

  

14, INVENTORIES. 

As at As at 

PARTICULARS March March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

Finished Goods 58,22,250 

Raw Materials 27,05,085 

Work-In-Progress 38,61,070 

(Valued at lower of Cost or NRW unless otherwise stated) 

Total 123,883,405 =     
  

Notes: 

1. Value of Inventories as on March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019 have been taken as certified by the management of the 

company. 

  

15. TRADE RECEIVABLES 
  

  

        
  

Asat Asat 
PARTICULARS March March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

Unsecured, Considered good outstanding for a period jess than six months 
Pei DAP ELEUS / PUES / PIT ol lup / HooULid its / mreidtivits Un 

Directors / Group . = 
Camnaniac 

Others 3,87,98,202 31,06,610 

Unsecured, Considered good outstanding for a period more than six months 
UH LHL Prue / PrUTULeT GlOUp 7 POSOUMLES 7 ReTSIVES UT 

Directors / Group - - 
Comnanioc 
Others 2,42,31,878 = 

‘Total 6,30,30,080 31,06,610 

Notes: 

1. Trade Receivables as on March 31, 2020 has been taken as certified by the management of the company. Balances of 

Trade Receivables are subjected to balance confirmations. 

2. AS per the view of the management of the company there is no doubtful debt and hence provision for doubtful debts 

have not been made. 

  

16. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Asat As at 
PARTICULARS March March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

Cash in Hand (As Certified by Management) 32,531 4,370 

Balances with Banks 

-In Current Accounts (HDFC Bank) 10,518 42,194 

Total 43,049 46,564 

17. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES. 

As at As at 

PARTICULARS March March 

31, 2020 31, 2019 

Loans & Advances 

Advanced to Sundry Creditors ' 59,558 - 

Balances with Government Authorities 

Goods and Service Tax { — 24,30,107 

Total * 24,89,665 . 
  

Notes:- 

1. Reconciliation of GST input could not be verified as some supplier has wrongly provided input to Billwin Industries (Prop: 
Mrs. Smita Subrata Dey) instead to the Billwin Industries Limited.   
  



WIN INDU s LIMITED 

CIN : U18104MH2014PLC252842 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

18. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 

For the year For the year 

PARTICULARS ending on ending on 

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Turnover from Sale of Product (Net of Taxes) 

Sale of Finished Goods 1,03,24,552 

Sale of Traded Goods 60.71,980 

Turnover from Sale of Services (Net of Taxes) 

Job Work Charges 12,91,722 5 

Total 1,16,16,274 60,71,980 

Note:- 

1. Sales are accounted excluding sales tax / VAT/GST and other taxes and duties. 

19. Cost of Material Consumed 

For the year For the year 
PARTICULARS ending ending on 

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Opening Balance of Raw Material : = 

Add: Stock Transfer from Billwin industries (Through Business Purchase) 1,38,57,233 

Add: Purchase of Raw Material (After Business Purchase) 36,12,149 

Add: Frieght Charges 2,23,493 

Add: import Charges 8,28,094 

Add: Labour Charges 741,581 

Add: Unloading Charges 8,410 

Add: Testing Charges 2,950 

Less: Closing Stack of W--P 38,61,070 

Less: Closing Stock of Raw materials 27,05,085 

Total 1,27,07,755 = 

20. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 

For the year For the year 
PARTICULARS ending on ending on 

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Purchases of traded goods 24,51,000 

Total - 24,51,000 

2. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS 

For the year For the year 

PARTICULARS ending on ending on 

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Opening Stock Of Finished Goods 11,05,454 

Closing Stock Of Finished Goods 58,22,250 a 

Changes in Inventories Of Finished Goods (58,22,250) 11,05,454       
  

    

€



BILLW! 5 LIMIT 

CIN : UIS104MH2014P L0C252842 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

  

22. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

For the year For the year 
PARTICULARS. ending on ending on 

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Directors Remuneration - - 

Salaries , Wages & Bonus 14,68,176 528,000 

Staff Welfare Expenses 20,962 : 

Contribution ta Fund 6412 = 

Total 14,95,550 5,28,000 

23. FINANCE COSTS. 

For the year For the year 

PARTICULARS ending on ending on 

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Interest on Bank Loans 2,05,068. = 

Bank Charges 1,01,514 307 

CGTMSE Fees = = 

Total 306,582 307 

24. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES 

For the year For the year 

PARTICULARS ending on ending on 

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Depreciation 18,294 

Amortisation Expenses 8,000 

Total 18,294 8,000 

25. OTHER EXPENSES 

For the year For the year 

PARTICULARS ending on ending on 

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Business Promotion 14,715 = 

Cleaning Expenses 3,400 = 

Conveyance Expenses 22,306 = 

Courier Charges - * 

Domain Charges 1,274 - 

Electricity Charges 45,430 = 

Fuel Charges 495 fa 

Foreign Exchange Loss 46,118 

General Expenses 1,238 - 

Insurance Premium 17,418 

internet Charges 1,818 

Office Expenses 92,225 5 

Postage, Telegram & Courier ' 1,288 = 

Printing & Stationery 9,353 = 

Professional Fees é 1,858,577 3,25,000 

Audit Fees * , 30,000 30,000 

Rent 3,45,750 1,75,000 

Repairs & Maintenance 1,07,091 - 

ROC Filing Fees 21,700 38,800 

Telephone Expenses 2,781 = 

Tempo Rent 1.100 : 

Travelling Expenses 13,310 - 

Total       

    
 



BILLWIN INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

  

  

  

  

CIN S104MH2014PLC252842 
NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

26. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS) 

For the year For the year 

PARTICULARS. ending on ending on 

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

Details of Calculation of Basic and Diluted Earning Per Share:~ 

Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 14,391,643 10,10,849 

Weighted average number of Equity Shares (Number) 61,842 60,000 

Add: Dilutive Potential Equity Shares 

Number of Equity Shares for Dilutive EPS 61,842 60,000 

Nominal Value of Shares 10 10 

Basic Earnings Per Share 23.15 16.85 

Diluted Earnings Per Share 23.15 16.85       

Note: 

L. The calculation of Earning Per Share (EPS) has been made in accordance with Accounting Standard - 20. 

  

27. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS 
  

  

  

    
For the year For the year 

PARTICULARS ending on ending on 

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 

REVENUE ITEMS. 

Remuneration to Directors - 

Bonus - 

Remuneration to Payal Ankit Doshi (Company Secretary) 

NON REVENUE ITEMS 

Mr. Subrata Dey 

Opening Balance - 8,83,653 

Loan Taken 87,33,808 210,50,000 

Loan Repaid 18,51,162 19,33,653 

Closing Balance 68,82,646 

Mrs. Smita Subrata Dey 

Opening Balance 

Loan Taken 64,73,810 * 

loan Repaid (18,53,243); = 

Acquired Net Assets against Issue of Equity Share capital inluding premium as per 26549768 

BTA Executed on 15.02.2020 = 

issue of Equity Share Capital including Premium (2,55,49,756) = 

Cash Paid (3) 

Closing Balance 46,20,567 

TOTAL 1,15,03,213 =       
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